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FAO: Jane Baker  
East Lindsey District Council 
Planning & Regeneration 
Tedder Hall 
Manby Park 
Louth 
LN11 8UP 
 
 

 
Our ref: AN/2022/133255/01-L01 
Your ref: S/079/01078/22 
 
Date:  19 July 2022 
 
 

 
Dear Jane 
 
Installation of a temporary ground mounted 49.9mw solar farm with associated 
infrastructure, construction of vehicular accesses, cctv cameras on 2.5m high 
poles a 15m high communications tower and security fencing to a maximum 
height of 2.2m 
Land Adjacent Sotby Woods, Sturton Road, Hatton       
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above application, on 30 June 2022. 
 
We have no objection to the application. We would advise that you consult with the 
Internal Drainage Board and Lead local flood authority.   
  
Should you require any additional information, or wish to discuss these matters 
further, please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below. 
  
Yours sincerely  
 
Rebecca Flint 
Sustainable Places Planning Adviser 
 
Direct dial 020 7714 0844 
Direct e-mail rebecca.flint@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 


